Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004

Re: Cyber Security
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

I am currently embarking on a research project around Cyber Security and was hoping you could provide me with some contract information relating to following information:

1. Standard Firewall (Network) - Firewall service protects your corporate Network from unauthorised access and other Internet security threats

2. Anti-virus Software Application - Anti-virus software is a program or set of programs that are designed to prevent, search for, detect, and remove software viruses, and other malicious software like worms, trojans, adware, and more.

3. Microsoft Enterprise Agreement - is a volume licensing package offered by Microsoft.

The information I require is around the procurement side and we do not require any specifics (serial numbers, models, location) that could bring threat/harm to the organisation.

For each of the different types of cyber security services can you please provide me with:

Standard Firewall (Network)


1.
Who is the existing supplier for this contract?
Answer:

CDW UK Limited 
Orange Cyber Defence


2.
What does the organisation annually spend for each of the contracts? 
CDW

£15,500

Orange
£24,400

3.
What is the description of the services provided for each contract? 
CDW
Cisco Firewalls (Firepower) + Threat prevention 

Orange
Palo Alto Networks & Threat prevention 
4.
Primary Brand (ONLY APPLIES TO CONTRACT 1&2)
CDW 

Not Applicable
Orange
PANDB URL

5.
What is the expiry date of each contract?
CDW

31/08/2022

Orange
23/02/2026


6.
What is the start date of each contract?
CDW

01/09/2017

Orange
24/02/2021

7.
What is the contract duration of contract? 

CDW

5 years 

Orange
5 years  


8.
The responsible contract officer for each of the contracts above? Full name, job title, contact number and direct email address.

Carl Skidmore, City Information Officer, Tel: 0116 4541166 

Email: Carl.Skidmore@leicester.gov.uk
9. Number of Licenses (ONLY APPLIES TO CONTRACT 3)

Not applicable
Anti-virus Software Application
1. Who is the existing supplier for this contract? 
Phoenix Software

2.
What does the organisation annually spend for each of the contracts? 
£19,000

3. What is the description of the services provided for each contract? 
Kaspersky Endpoint Security for Business 

4. Primary Brand (ONLY APPLIES TO CONTRACT 1&2) 
Select UK Edition

5. What is the expiry date of each contract? 
31/03/2022

6. What is the start date of each contract? 
01/04/2021

7. What is the contract duration of contract? 
1 year

8. The responsible contract officer for each of the contracts above? Full name, job title, contact number and direct email address. 
Carl Skidmore, City Information Officer, Tel: 0116 4541166 

Email: Carl.Skidmore@leicester.gov.uk
9. Number of Licenses (ONLY APPLIES TO CONTRACT 3) 
Not applicable
Microsoft Enterprise 
1. Who is the existing supplier for this contract? 
CDW UK Limited /Boxee Limited
2. What does the organisation annually spend for each of the contracts? 
CDW UK Limited

£794, 800

Boxee 


£79,150

3. 
What is the description of the services provided for each contract? DTA Microsoft Agreement (M365) Corporate Estate

CDW UK Limited

DTA Microsoft Agreement 

Boxee



OVS Microsoft Agreement 

4. Primary Brand (ONLY APPLIES TO CONTRACT 1&2) 
Not applicable 

5. What is the expiry date of each contract? 

CDW UK Limited

28/02/2022

Boxee 


31/03/2023

6. What is the start date of each contract? 

CDW UK Limited

01/03/2019

Boxee 


01/04/2020

7. What is the contract duration of contract? 

CDW UK Limited

3 years

Boxee 


3 years 

8. The responsible contract officer for each of the contracts above? Full name, job title, contact number and direct email address. 
Carl Skidmore, City Information Officer, Tel: 0116 4541166 

Email: Carl.Skidmore@leicester.gov.uk
9. Number of Licenses (ONLY APPLIES TO CONTRACT 3) 

CDW UK Limited

4,361

Boxee



1,161

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
